
 

 

Communication Record 

 

Date:      April 3, 2017 

 

To:         Commission Record 

 

From:     Jon Cofrancesco 

    Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 

 

Subject:  Supplemental Information regarding Overview Site Plan Drawing and As-built 

Drawings for Entiat Park, Entiatqua Trail, and Daroga State Park for the Rocky 

Reach Project, P-2145-102 filed October 21 and November 30, 2016 

 

 Attached is an e-mail communication from Ms. Rosana Sokolowski of the Public 

Utility District No. 1 of Chelan County (project licensee) to Mr. Cofrancesco providing 

specific clarification information about the as-built drawings.   

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



From:                        Sokolowski, Rosana 

To:                             Jon Cofrancesco 

Cc:                             Osborn, Jeff; Heit, Ray 

Subject:                    Rocky Reach No. 2145: FERC Questions re Entiat Park/Entiatqua Trail As-builts 

Date:                         Friday, March 31, 2017 2:04:28 PM 
 

 

 

Good afternoon, Jon 

 
Per my discussions with Ray Heit this morning, please see his responses in red font below. If you 

have any other questions or need more information, please do not hesitate to contact Ray at 

(509)661-4133 or me. 

 
Thank you, 

 
Rosana Sokolowski 

Chelan PUD Licensing & Compliance Coordinator 

(509)661-4175 

 
 

From: Sokolowski, Rosana 

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 12:52 PM 

To: Heit, Ray <ray.heit@chelanpud.org>; Hill, Courtney <courtney.hill@chelanpud.org> 

Cc: Osborn, Jeff <Jeff.Osborn@chelanpud.org> 

Subject: FERC Questions re Entiat Park/Entiatqua Trail As-builts 

Importance: High 
 
Today, March 28, 2017, Jon Cofrancesco (FERC) called me to obtain further clarification regarding 

information that was reported on the Recreation Facilities Table versus what is identified on the as- 

built, which we filed with FERC on October 21, 2016 (49481). Once we provide the additional 

information he is requesting, he will determine whether new as-builts are necessary. 

 
Please provide clarification regarding the following facilities by end of day tomorrow, March 29, 

2017. 

 
1. Unable to identify 108 picnic tables. The shelters (2 @ 12 tables each) and campsite tables 

(31 RV sites and 26 tent sites) equal 81 tables. The remaining 27 tables are stored at an open 

lot at the north end of the park and moved around according to group needs, and some are 

dispersed on the drawing. 

2. Where is the bench along the Entiatqua Trail? It is on the west side of highway 97Alt on the 

north side of the mouth of the Entiat River. It is near Item 9, Fish & Wildlife interpretive site. 

(lat/long 47.662231, -120.225027) 

3. Unable to identify 77 day use parking spaces  Not all of them are lined at this point, but there 

are 77. Unlined paved parking is in the area next to Items N and M, which is the north picnic 

shelter and bathroom. Also, day-use parking is available at the gravel area to the south         

of the boat launch and the triangle-shaped gravel area at the north entrance to the park. 
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4.  Where is the 250-linear-foot swim beach?  The undefined swim beach is at the north end of 

the park.  (lat/long 47.671785, -120.211523) 

 
Thanks! 

 


